

## Listeria outbreak spurs recall of queso fresco cheeses

February 23 2021



All Queso Fresco cheeses made by El Abuelito Cheese Inc. have been



recalled after being linked to a *Listeria* outbreak in four states, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration said.

There have been seven illnesses so far reported, with four in Maryland, one in Connecticut, one in New York, and one in Virginia. All seven patients were hospitalized.

The recall covers all Queso Fresco products—including El Abuelito, Rio Grande, and Rio Lindo brand queso frescos—that have "sell by" dates through 03/28/21 and were distributed in Connecticut, Maryland, North Carolina, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, and Virginia. A full list of the recalled products can be found <a href="https://example.com/here">here</a>.

Consumers, restaurants, and retailers should not eat, sell, or serve the recalled products, the FDA said. Consumers should be especially vigilant about cleaning and sanitizing any surfaces and containers that may have come in contact with the recalled cheeses, the agency advised. *Listeria* can survive in refrigerated temperatures and easily spreads to other foods and surfaces.

**More information:** More Information

Copyright © 2020 HealthDay. All rights reserved.

Citation: Listeria outbreak spurs recall of queso fresco cheeses (2021, February 23) retrieved 19 November 2023 from

https://medicalxpress.com/news/2021-02-listeria-outbreak-spurs-recall-queso.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.